I David L. Hilt
1120 20th Street, N.W.

ES I L Suite 700, North Building
s Washington, DC 20036-3406

ATTORNEYS AT LAW Direct Dial: (202) 973-1218
Facsimile: (202) 973-1212
dhill@hallestill.com

June 12, 2013

Marlene H. Dortch

Secretary

Federal Communications Commission
445 12th Street, S.W., Suite TW-A325
Washington, D.C. 20554

Re:  WOIL-LP Talladega, Alabama, Application for
Consent to Assignment from Joseph V. Earley to
Alabama Heritage Communications, LLC,

FCC File No. BALTTA-20110720ABM

REQUEST FOR DISMISSAL OF APPLICATION

Dear Ms. Dortch:

On behalf of the applicant Joseph V. Earley, it is requested that the above referenced
application be dismissed.

With the passage of time since the application was originally filed (July 20, 2011),
neither party now wishes to proceed with the transaction. Thus, it is requested that the
application be dismissed.

Any questions concerning this matter may be directed to the undersigned.

Very truly yours,

7L

David L. Hill
DLH:gin
cc: David. Brown @FCC.gov
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